



MEMORANDUM

Date: November 5, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

Via: Brian L. Barroso
City Manager

From: Matt Willman
Utilities Director

Subject: **Approving Task Order for Charley Toppino and Sons, Inc to rehabilitate 8 stormwater wells under the General Utilities contract as approved under resolution 25-103 (File ID 25-4653)**

Introduction

Staff requests that the City Commission approve a Task Order from Charley Toppino and Sons, Inc. (CTS), to rehabilitate 8 stormwater wells under the General Utilities Contract approved by Resolution 25-103 in the amount of \$224,400.00, (8 @ \$28,050).

Background

The City owns and operates 92 Stormwater injection wells as part of the City's stormwater collection system. Over time sediment and debris deposits diminish well capacity, which in turn reduces the system design efficiency. To ensure our collection system operates as designed these wells require periodic cleaning or "rehabilitation".

The Utilities Staff have identified wells that are "underperforming" and suggest they be rehabilitated, as budget allows, as part of an ongoing maintenance effort. Authorizing this Task Order will approve the following 8 wells for rehabilitation:

- 100 Grinnell ST. & Trumbo Rd. (Ferry Terminal) (Gravity)
- Angela and Margaret (Gravity)
- Southard and Margaret (Gravity)
- Catherine and Varela (Gravity)
- William St. & Louisa St. (Gravity)
- Laird and Thompson (Gravity)
- Southard St and White St (Gravity)
- Eaton St and White St (Gravity)

ALTERNATE; Amelia St and Whitehead St (Gravity)

Financial

Funds for Stormwater Well Rehabilitation have been and will be annually budgeted in Stormwater Construction/Repair and Maintenance Account Number 4023802-5384600.

Recommendation

The City Manager's Office recommends that City Commission approve the Task Order from Charley Toppino and Sons Inc in the amount of \$224,400.00, for rehabilitation of the above listed 8 Stormwater Wells (round 2).